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Texas Department of Criminal Justice
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Decision Memorandum





TO:		Bobby Lumpkin				Executive Director

FROM:		Insert Name of Division Director
		Division Director, 
Insert Name of Division

DATE:		Insert Today’s Date


SUBJECT:	Insert Subject Here

PURPOSE:
To request approval for Number of Positions, Job Title positions to receive a salary equity adjustment. 

DISCUSSION:	
In conjunction with the attached market analysis review, Division has determined that all Job Title positions should receive a salary equity adjustment to be more in line with the current job market salaries or within other divisions of the TDCJ. 

COST:

	Job Title
	Number of Positions
	Current Annual Salary
	Proposed Annual Salary
	Total Cost

	
	
	
	
	



RECOMMENDATION:
To approve the salary equity adjustment proposal.

COORDINATION:
	Name/Title
	Concur
	Non-Concur
	Statement Attached
	Date

	Mary Babcock, Division Director, HR

	__________
	__________
	__________
	__________

	Ashley Adkins, Budget Director, B&F

	__________
	__________
	__________
	__________

	Rebecca Waltz, Deputy Div. Director, B&F

	__________
	__________
	__________
	__________

	Ron Steffa, CFO

	__________
	__________
	__________
	__________



ACTION BY DECISION AUTHORITY:


Approved: ____________  Disapproved: _____________  Other: ____________  Date: ____________

